UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
REGION II
245 PEACHTREE CENTER AVENUE NE, SUITE 1200
ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30303-1257

November 1, 2012

Mr. Jon A. Franke

Vice President, Crystal River Nuclear Plant
Crystal River Nuclear Plant (NA2C)

15760 W. Power Line Street

Crystal River, FL 34428-6708

SUBJECT: CONFIRMATION OF REQUESTED INITIAL OPERATOR LICENSE
EXAMINATIONS FOR CRYSTAL RIVER NUCLEAR PLANT

Dear Mr. Franke:

In a letter dated July 18, 2012, your staff responded to Regulatory Issue Summary 2012-07 and
requested we schedule initial license operator examinations for Crystal River Nuclear Plant.
Based on your letter and following discussions with your staff, we have scheduled the requested
examination as follows:

Plant / 2013 2014
Station Date | Applicants | Date | Applicants
Crystal 107 12 9/29 12
River

On-site validation of the examinations is typically scheduled to occur approximately three weeks
before each examination. If you have a need to change the dates of your scheduled exam from
that listed above, please inform us in writing of your request and the reason for the change.

Due to the large number of examinations scheduled to be administered at Region Il sites,
requests to change examination dates will be considered on a case-by-case basis. We will
confirm any change in examination schedule with a follow-up letter.

We understand that your staff will develop the proposed examination. For examinations that
have greater than nine applicants, each examination is scheduled for a minimum of two weeks.
If the number of applicants is reduced to less than ten (10), please inform us as this will impact
the examination schedule.

A supplementary letter will be sent to each station’s training department director approximately
120 days prior to the initial examination. The letter will provide the director with the chief
examiner’s name, an outline of examination security expectations, a list of the materials
required by the NRC to conduct the examination, and it will reconfirm the examination dates. If
you have any questions concerning this information, please contact Mr. Malcolm Widmann,
Chief, Operations Branch |, at 404-997-4550 or Mr. Mark Franke, Chief, Operations Branch Il at
404-997-4436.
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In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter will be
available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the
Publicly Available Records (PARS) component of NRC's Agencywide Documents Access and
Management System (ADAMS). ADAMS is accessible from the Electronic Reading Room page
of the NRC’s public Web site at http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html.

Sincerely,

IRA/

Terrence Reis, Director
Division of Reactor Safety

Docket No.: 50-302
License No.: DPR-72

cc: (See page 3)
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cc:
Lara S. Nichols

Deputy General Counsel
Duke Energy Corporation
Electronic Mail Distribution

M. Christopher Nolan
Director - Regulatory Affairs
General Office

Duke Energy Corporation
Electronic Mail Distribution

Regis T. Repko

Senior Vice President
Duke Energy Corporation
Electronic Mail Distribution

Richard A. Wiemann
Superintendent, Nuclear Oversight
Crystal River Nuclear Plant
Electronic Mail Distribution

Brian C. McCabe

Manager, Nuclear Oversight
Shearon Harris Nuclear Power Plant
Progress Energy

Electronic Mail Distribution

Terry Hobbs

Plant General Manager

Crystal River Nuclear Plant (NA2C)
Electronic Mail Distribution

Blair P. Wunderly

Director - Engineering Nuclear
Crystal River Nuclear Plant (NA2C)
Electronic Mail Distribution

R. Alexander Glenn
General Counsel
Progress Energy
Electronic Mail Distribution

Donna B. Alexander

Manager, Nuclear Regulatory Affairs
(interim)

Progress Energy

Electronic Mail Distribution

Thomas Sapporito

Consulting Associate

(Public Correspondence Only)
Post Office Box 8413

Jupiter, FL 33468

Cynthia Becker

(Acting) Chief

Florida Bureau of Radiation Control
Department of Health

Electronic Mail Distribution

Daniel R. Westcott

Supervisor

Licensing & Regulatory Programs
Crystal River Nuclear Plant (NA1B)
Electronic Mail Distribution

Joseph W. Donahue

Vice President

Nuclear Oversight
Progress Energy
Electronic Mail Distribution

David T. Conley

Senior Counsel

Legal Department
Progress Energy
Electronic Mail Distribution

Mark Rigsby

Manager, Support Services - Nuclear
Crystal River Nuclear Plant (NA2C)
Electronic Mail Distribution

Senior Resident Inspector

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Crystal River Nuclear Generating Plant
6745 N Tallahassee Rd

Crystal River, FL 34428

Attorney General

Department of Legal Affairs
The Capitol PL-01
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050

(cc cont’'d- See Page 4)
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(cc cont’d)

Bryan Koon

Director

Florida Division of Emergency Management
Electronic Mail Distribution

Chairman

Board of County Commissioners
Citrus County

110 N. Apopka Avenue
Inverness, FL 36250

Ms. Phyllis Dixon, Training Manager
Crystal River Nuclear Plant

8200 West Venable Street

Crystal River, FL 34429
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